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Department of Justice
Washington, D. c. e
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Dear Mr. Hoover'

Enclosed hereyith is a copy of a letter received .
by the Commission f Wolper Productions Ine. You willt - -
note that this letter fnakes reference to some motlon picture .
film taken by an a.mateur photographer. U .

Under separate cover this reel of ﬁlm has been ’
delivered to Special Agent Lyndal L. Shaneyfelt of your '
Burcau and we request that this film be examined to determine
whether it contains any information wh:.ch mlght assist the ;

’ Commisoion in 1t., 1nqt‘xiry. AN

. J. Lce Rankin "+
General Counsel |

5
A
- ¥

.




